Table 5: Sources of Financial Assistance

Limitations: All Regions/Countries, Parties of the Basel Convention

Sources of Financizl Assistance for: Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic
Year  Name and address of institutions HW&OW man. Assessment Emergency

UN Region: Africa

Madagascar

2007  No assistance available - - - - - _ -

Mali

2007  UNDP - - - - - - -
2007 World Bank - - - - - - -
Morocco

2007  No assistance available - - - - - - -

Remarks 2007 Aucune institution n’existe pour une assistance financiére a procurer pour un autre pays.
Il existe le FODEP (Fond de dépollution industrielle) qui donne des fonds sous forme de dons et de prét uniquement pour les unités
industrielles nationales

Mozambique

2007  No assistance available - - - - - - -
Nigeria

2007  Ecological Fund Office, Abuja - - X - - - -
2007  National Emergency Management Agency - - - - - X -
Rwanda

2007 - - - - - - -
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Sources of Financizl Assistance for: Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic

Year  Name and address of institutions HW&OW man. Assessment Emergency
Source 2007  Information can be obtained from:

Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning

P.O Box 158 Kigali-Rwanda

Tel: (+250) 57 79 94

Fax : (+250) 57 75 81

www.minecofin.gov.rw

Senegal

2007  Fondation Cares/Locustox - - - - - - -
2007  CNES/CNP/SPIDS - - - - - - -
2007  Confédération Nationale des Employés du Sénégal (CNES) - - - - - - -
2007  Conseil National du Patronat (CNP) - - - - - - -
2007  Syndicat des Professionnels de 1’Industrie du Sénégal (SPIDS) - - - - - - -
Source 2007  Further information can be obtained from: Basel Regional Centre Convention for African Countries Speaking French (BCRC-FA)

South Africa
2007  No assistance available - - - - - - -
Uganda

2007 - - - - - - -

Source 2007 NEMA, World Bank, African Development Bank, Global Environment Fund, Norwegian Government, United Nations Development
Programme, UNIDO

Zambia

2007  No assistance available - - - - - - -

UN Region: Asia and Pacific

Azerbaijan

2007  No assistance available - - - - - _ -
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Sources of Financizl Assistance for: Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic

Year  Name and address of institutions HW&OW man. Assessment Emergency
Bahrain

2007 - - - - - - -
Remarks 2007 Information is not available.

Cambodia

2007  No assistance available - - - - - - -
China

2007  No assistance available - - - - - - -
Cyprus

2007  Ministry of Trade, Industry and Tourism 1) - - X - - - -

Source 2007  Further information can be obtained from the Focal Point.
Remarks 2007 1) Subsidies for reduction of industrial pollution including proper waste management.
Indonesia

2007  No assistance available - - - - - - -

Iran (Islamic Republic of)

2007  Department of Environment X X X X X X X
2007  Ministry of Industries and Mines - X X - - - -
2007  Ministry of Interior - - X X - - -
2007  Ministry of Health - - X - X - -
2007  Ministry of Petroleum - X X X - - -
2007  Ministry of Agriculture - X X X - - -
Japan

2007 - - - - - - -
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Sources of Financizl Assistance for: Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic
Year  Name and address of institutions HW&OW man. Assessment Emergency
Source 2007  Information is not available.

Kazakhstan

2007  Ministry of environment protection, RSE “Informational and X X X X X X -
analytical center of environment protection”

2007  Ministry of economy and budget planning X X X X X X -

2007  Ministry of industry and trade of RK, Transport tower, left bank, X X X X X X -
Astana

2007  Ministry of energy and mineral resources, 22, Kabanbai batyr av., X X X X X X -
Astana

2007  Ministry on Emergency X X X X X X -

2007  Ministry of transport and communications Transport tower, left bank, X X X X X X X
Astana

Kuwait

2007  No assistance available - - - - - - -

Malaysia

2007  No assistance available - - - - - - -

2007 - - - - - - -

Philippines

2007  UNDP, 30th Flr. RCBC Plaza, Ayala Avenue cor. Sen. Gil Puyat - X X - - - -
Ave., Makati City, Philippineswww.undp.org.ph

Qatar

2007  No assistance available - - - - - - -
Singapore

2007  No assistance available - - - - - _ -
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Sources of Financizl Assistance for: Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic

Year  Name and address of institutions HW&OW man. Assessment Emergency

Sri Lanka

2007  No assistance available - - - - - - -

Thailand

2007  Danish Cooperation for Environment and Development (DANCED), - X X - - - -
Denmark

2007  German Technical Cooperation (GTZ), Germany - X - X - - -

2007  United State of Trade and Development Agency (US TDA), USA - - X X - - -

2007  US-Asia Environmental Partnership - - X X - - -

2007  Kenan Institute Asia (KIAsia) - - X X - - -

2007  JETRO, Japan - X X - - - -

2007  Japanese Overseas Development Cooperation (JODC), Japan - X X - - -

2007  European Commission - X X X X - -

Source 2007  Further information can be obtained from:
Department of Foreign Cooperation
Web site: http://thaigo.go.th/dtec.htm
E-mail: detec-gov(@inet.co.th

Viet Nam

2007  No assistance available - - - - - - -

UN Region: Western Europe and Others

Andorra

2007 - - - - - - -
Source 2007 Information is not available.

Australia
2007 - - - - - - -
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Sources of Financizl Assistance for: Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic
Year  Name and address of institutions HW&OW man. Assessment Emergency

Source 2007 A complete list could be obtained from the following web sites:
http://www.environment.gov.au/
http://www.tams.act.gov.au/live/environment
http://www.epa.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.nreta.nt.gov.au/
http://www.epa.qld.gov.au/
http://www.epa.sa.gov.au/
http://www.dtae.tas.gov.au/
http://www.epa.vic.gov.au/
http://www.dec.wa.gov.au/

Austria

2007 - - - - - - -

Source 2007  Information can be obtained from: http://www.lebensministerium.at/umwelt/ and http://www.kommunalkredit.at/
http://www.ada.gv.at

Belgium

2007 - - - - - - -
Source 2007 A complete list can be obtained from the Competent Authorities.

Canada

2007  Director, Waste Reduction and Management Division, Public & X X X X - - -

Resources Sectors, Environment Canada, 70 Crémazie St., 6th floor,
Gatineau, Québec, CANADA, K1A 0H3, Tel: (1-819) 997-3377,
Fax: (1- 819) 997-3068, Email: TMB@ec.gc.ca
2007  Canadian International Development Agency, Multilateral Programs X X X X - - -
Branch, 200 Promenade du Portage, Gatineau, Quebec, K1A 0G4,
Tel: (1-819) 997-5006, Toll free: (1-800) 230-6349, Fax: (1-819)-953-
6088, *

Remarks 2007 * Web site: http://www.acdi-cida.gc.ca/CIDAWEB/acdicida.nsf/En/NIC-5412921-LXW
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Sources of Financizl Assistance for: Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic

Year  Name and address of institutions HW&OW man. Assessment Emergency
Denmark
2007  Danish EPA, Strandgade 29, 1401 Copenhagen, Denmark. Help is X X X X X X X

granted on ad hoc basis

2007  Danish Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Asiatisk Plads 2, DK-1448 - - - - - - -
Copenhagen K

Finland

2007 - - - - - - -

Source 2007  Information can be obtained from:
Ministry of the Environment, P.O. Box 35, FIN- 00023 Government (the Focal point of the Basel Convention).

Germany

2007  KfW Entwicklungsbank Palmengartenstral3e 5-9, 60325 Frankfurt am - X X X X - -
Main

Greece

2007  No assistance available - - - - - - -
Israel

2007  No assistance available - - - - - - -

Italy

2007 - - - - - - -

Source 2007  Information could be obtained from:
Gazzetta Ufficiale della Repubblica Italiana N. 30 del 6 Febbraio 2003

Luxembourg

2007  No assistance available - - - - - _ -

Malta
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Sources of Financizl Assistance for: Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic
Year  Name and address of institutions HW&OW man. Assessment Emergency
2007 - - - - - - -

Monaco

2007 - ; ; ; ; - ;

Source 2007  Information can be obtained from:
Direction de la Coopération Internationale — 2, rue de la Liijerneta - MC-98000 MONACO - +377 98 98 44 88

Netherlands
2007 - - - - - - -

Remarks 2007 The ministry of VROM does not have a list of institutions that give financial assistance and is not known with any institution that provides
this kind of assistance.

Norway

2007 - - - - - - -
Source 2007  Please contact the Focal Point in case of necessity.

Portugal

2007  Agéncia Portuguesa do Ambiente (*) X X X X X - X
2007  Programa Operacional Tematico Factores de Competitividade, - X X - - - -

Edificio EXPO 98, Avenida D. Jodo II, Lote 1.07.2.1, 3° piso - Parque
das Nagoes, 1998-014 Lisbon

2007  Programa Operacional Tematico Valorizagao do Territorio, Avenida - X X - - - -
D. Jodo II, lote 1.07.2.1 — 2°, 1998-014 Lisbon

Remarks 2007 (*) The Portuguese Environment Agency (APA) results of the fusion of the waste institute (INR) and the environment institute (IA),
therefore, since 2007, APA is the competent authority and focal point to the Basel Convention.

Spain

2007  Instituto de Crédito Oficial (ICO), Paseo del Prado 4, 28014-Madrid, - - - - - - -
WWW.ico.es
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Sources of Financizl Assistance for: Notification

Year Name and address of institutions

2007  Agencia Espaiola de Cooperacion Internacional (AECI), Avenida de
los Reyes Catolicos 4, 28040-Madrid, www.aeci.es

Remarks 2007 No concrete area of financing could be identified.
Sweden

2007  No assistance available

Turkey

2007  Ministry of Environment and Forest

2007 Turkish Union of Stock Markets and Chambers of Commerce and
Industry

United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

2007  No assistance available

Technologies
HW&OW man.

Assessment

Monitoring

Illegal traffic
Emergency

UN Region: Central and Eastern Europe

Belarus

2007
Source 2007 Information can be obtained from:

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental Protection of the Republic of Belarus

Address: 10, Kolletornaya St., 220048 Minsk, Republic of Belarus

Tel.: (375172) 00 66 91, 00 72 61, Fax: (375172) 00 55 83, E-mail: minproos@mail.belpak.by

Internet page: www.president.gov.by/Minpriroda

Bosnia & Herzegovina

2007  No assistance available
Bulgaria
2007
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Sources of Financizl Assistance for: Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic
Year  Name and address of institutions HW&OW man. Assessment Emergency

Source 2007  Ministry of Environment and Water, Waste Management Department
67, “William Gladstone” Str., Sofia 1000
tel: (359-2) 940-6677 //6554,fax(359-2) 940 6635
http://otp.moew.government.bg — Register of the enterprises accomplishing waste management activities.
e-mail: marni@moew.government.bg

Croatia

2007  Environmental Protection and Energy Efficiency Fund - X X - - - -

Source 2007  Information could be obtained from the Focal Point and Environmental Protection and Energy Efficiency Fund.
Address Environmental Protection and Energy Efficiency Fund: Ksaver 208, 10000 Zagreb, tel:+385 1 5391 800, fax:+385 1 5391 810

Georgia

2007  No assistance available - - - - - - -
Remarks 2007 Donor organizations working in Georgia/Donor countries

Hungary

2007  No assistance available - - - - - - -

Latvia

2007  Administration of Environmental Protection Fund of Latvia, 17 Pils - X X X - X -
Street, Riga, LV1050, Latvia

Source 2007  Further information can be found on website of Environmental Protection fund administration http://www.lvaf.gov.lv
Lithuania

2007  Lithuanian Environmental Investment Fund (Laisves 3, Vilnius, - X X - - - -
www.laaif.1t)
Poland

2007 Commercial banks: Bank for Environmental Protection Bank for - - - - - - -
Social and Economic Initiatives
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Sources of Financizl Assistance for: Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic

Year  Name and address of institutions HW&OW man. Assessment Emergency

2007  National Fund for Environmental Protection and Water Management - X X - - - -
at 3a Konstruktorska Street in Warsaw (operating solely in the
territory of Poland)

Remarks 2007 According to Art 410 paragraph 2 of the Environmental Protection Law April 2001 O.J. 01.62.627, National Fund for Environmental
Protection and Water Management may support environmental investment abroad while approved by Minister of Environment. National
Fund and Environmental Protection Bank may offer soft loans.

Romania

2007  Environmental Fund - X X X - - -
Source 2007  Further information can be obtained from the Focal Point —Ministry of Environment and Sustainable Development.

Serbia

2007 - - - - - - -

Source 2007  Information can be obtained from: Ministry of Environment and Spatial Planning, 1, str.Omladinskih brigade, 11070 Novi Beograd,
Republic of Serbia

Slovakia

2007  No assistance available - - - - - - -
Slovenia

2007  No assistance available - - - - - - -

Ukraine

2007  The state fund of protection of the environment. The Ministry for X X X X X X X
protection of the environment.35, Uritskogo St., Kyiv, 03035

2007  Regional, city and district funds of protection of the environment. X X X X X X X

2007  Regional state administrations X X X X X X X

UN Region: Latin America and the Caribbean

Argentina
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Sources of Financizl Assistance for: Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic

Year  Name and address of institutions HW&OW man. Assessment Emergency

2007 - - - - - - -
Source 2007  Information can be obtained from: www.ambiente.gob.ar

Barbados

2007 - - - - - - -

Source 2007 Information is not available.
Belize

2007  No assistance available - - - - - - -

Bolivia

2007  Viceministerio de Inversion Publica y Financiamiento Externo X X X X X X X

2007  Viceministerio de Medio Ambiente, Biodiversidad, Cambios X X X X X X X
Climaticos y de Gestion y Desarrollo Forestal

Brazil

2007  Banco de Desenvolvimento Econdmico e Social (BNDES) - Setor - X X X - - -
Bancario Sul, Quadra 1 — Bloco “J” Térreo Brasilia/DF — CEP 70.070-
100

2007  Financiadora de Estudos e Projetos (FINEP) - Praia do Flamengo, - X X X - - -

200 — 130 andar — Rio de Janeiro/RJ — CEP 22.210-030
Cuba

2007  No assistance available - - - - - - -
Dominican Republic

2007  No assistance available - - - - - - -
Ecuador

2007  No assistance available - - - - - - -
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Sources of Financizl Assistance for: Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic
Year  Name and address of institutions HW&OW man. Assessment Emergency
Remarks 2007  Ecuador is a developing country requires financial support.
Guatemala
2007  Centro Guatemalteco de Produccion mas Limpia, Ruta 6, 9-21, zona - - X X - -
4, Edif. Camara de Industria
Guyana
2007  Inter American Development Bank - - - - - -
2007  United Nations Development Programme - - - - - -
2007  European Union - - - - - -
2007  Pan American Health Organisation - - - - - -
2007  World Wildlife Fund - - - - - -
2007  Caribbean Development Bank - - - - - -
Remarks 2007 Funding would be based on the policies of the institutions and as such it would be difficult to determine the area of funding.
Honduras
2007  No assistance available - - - - - -
Jamaica
2007  No assistance available - - - - - -
Mexico
2007  UNEP, Blvd. de los Virreyes 155, Col. Lomas Virreyes. 11000. - - X - X -
Meéxico, D. F. www.pnuma.org
2007  UNITAR, International Environment House. Chemin des Anémones - X X - X -
11-13 .CH - 1219 Chatelaine. Genéve — Suisse. Www.unitar.org
2007  UNIDO, Puente de Tecamachalco No. 26 Int. 3, Lomas de - X X - - -
Chapultepec 11000 México, D F. www.onudi.org.mx
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Sources of Financizl Assistance for: Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic

Year  Name and address of institutions HW&OW man. Assessment Emergency

2007  UNDP, Av. Presidente Masaryk 29, Piso 8. Col. Chapultepec Morales - X X - - - -
11570. México, D.F. www.undp.org

2007  Commission for Environmental Cooperation393, rue St-Jacques X X X - - - X

Ouest. Bureau 200. Montréal (Québec). H2Y 1N9 Canada.
WWW.CEC.0rg

2007  GTZ, Av. Santa Fe 170, Of. 4-2-28. Col. Lomas de Santa Fe. 01201. - X X X X - -
México, D. F. http://www.gtz.org.mx/

2007  JICA, Ejército Nacional 418-201. Col. Chapultepec Morales 11570. - X X - X - -
Meéxico, D.F. www jica.go.jp /

2007 NADBANK, 203 South St. Mary’s, Suite 300. 78205. San Antonio, X - - X - - X
Texas. Estados Unidos. www.nadb.org

2007  Global Environmental Fund (GEF)1818 H Street, NW. 20433. - - X X - - -
Washington, DC. Estados Unidos. www.gefweb.org

2007  Multilateral Fund for the Implementation of de Montreal - - X X - - X

Protocol1800 McGill College Avenue, 27th Floor. H3A 3J6.
Montreal, Québec. Canadd. www.multilateralfund.org

2007  World Bank Insurgentes Sur 1605, Piso 24. Col. San José Insurgentes. - X X X - - -
03900. México, D. F. www.bancomundial.org.mx

2007  Inter-American Development Bank.Av. Horacio 1855, Piso 6. Los - X X - - - -
Morales — Polanco.11510. México, D. F. www.iadb.org

2007  Interamerican Council for Integral Development. 1889 F Street N.W. - - X - - - -
20006. Washington, DC. Estados Unidos. www.iacd.oas.org

Panama

2007  Ministerio de Salud, Subdireccion General de Salud Ambiental X X - X X - -

2007  SENACYT - - X - - - -

2007  Universidad de Panama - - X X - - -

2007  Union Fenosa - - - X - - -
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Sources of Financizl Assistance for: Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic

Year  Name and address of institutions HW&OW man. Assessment Emergency

2007  Universidad Tecnologica de Panama - - - X - - -
2007  Cementeras - - - X - - -
2007  Autoridad Nacional del Ambiente - - - - X - -
2007  Cuerpo de Bombero de Panama - - - - - X -
2007  Autoridad Nacional de Aduanas - - - - - - X
Saint Lucia

2007  No assistance available - - - - - _ -
Trinidad and Tobago

2007  No assistance available - - - - - _ -

Source 2007  Information can be obtained from:
Basel Convention Caribbean Regional Centre
CARIRI compound
Macoya Industrial Estate
Tunapuna
Trinidad
(868) 662 2855 (tel)
(868) 624 6734 (fax)
Basel ca@tstt.net.tt

Remarks 2007 No institutions present that provide direct financial assistance to Parties.
The BCRC, as a regional centre can be of assistance to Caribbean Parties in soliciting financial assistance from multilateral funding agencies
to implement projects related to training and technology transfer.

Uruguay
2007  No assistance available - - - - - - -
Venezuela

2007  No assistance available - - - - - - -
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